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November 6, 2020

By Electronic Filing

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12 Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: SES-MFS-20200521-00554
E890649 Modification Application
Correction of Certain E48, E56, E58 and E59 and E49 Entries

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Please accept this letter as a pleading to correct certain of the values entered in captioned
Modification Application for questions E48. Maximum ERIP per Carrier (dBW), E56 Earth Station Azimuth
Angle Eastern Limit, E58 Earth Station Azimuth Angle Western Limit and E59 Antenna Elevation Angle
Western Limit. The values are being corrected for certain of the E48 entries for the SAPA15Ku Antenna
and for the E56, E58 and E59 entries for the SAPA41Ku Antenna as set forth below.

The corrected values for the incorrect E48 entries for the SAPA15Ku antenna are:

Antenna ID Frequency Emission E48. Maximum ERIP
per Carrier (dBW)
SAPA15Ku 13750 — 14500 32KO0D1W 68.6
SAPA15Ku 13750 — 14500 32KOD7W 68.6
SAPA15Ku 13750 — 14500 32KOF1W 68.6
SAPA15Ku 13750 — 14500 32KOF7W 68.6
SAPA15Ku 13750 -13771 72MO0D1W 81.6
SAPA15Ku 13750 -13771 72MO0OD7W 81.6
SAPA15Ku 13750 -13771 72MOF1W 81.6
SAPA15Ku 13750 -13771 72MOF7W 81.6
SAPA15Ku 13772 -13778 72MO0D1W 81.6
SAPA15Ku 13772 -13778 72MO0OD7W 81.6
SAPA15Ku 13772 -13778 72MOF1W 81.6
SAPA15Ku 13772 -13778 72MOF7W 81.6
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Antenna ID

SAPA15Ku
SAPA15Ku
SAPA15Ku
SAPA15Ku

Frequency

13779 - 14500
13779 — 14500
13779 - 14500
13779 — 14500

Emission E48. Maximum ERIP
per Carrier (dBW)
72MO0OD1W 81.6
72MOD7W 81.6
72MOF1W 81.6
72MOF7W 81.6

The following are the correct values for the E56, E58 and E59 entries for the SAPA41Ku antenna:

Antenna ID

E56. Earth Station

Azimuth Angle
Eastern Limit
106.7

E58. Earth Station E59. Antenna

Azimuth Angle Elevation Angle
Western Limit Western Limit
258.9 7.0

Please contact the undersigned at +1.203.262.5051 or James G. Lovelace at
+1.571.599.3643 or jlovelace.ctr@comsat.com with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

ek A e

Patrick Madigan
Operations Manager
COMSAT, Inc.
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